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November 3, 1368

Le, Bobort Belmer i
The Archiviss of the Ynited tates
~ashington 28, .C.

Dear Br. Babmer,

fersusat %o our conversstion this morninz, I sm writing to mexe formel
request to study the photographe snd dmwsys of President John F. Zenuedy. I
understand this decision i:s not yours to meke and that you will forwsrd my request
through a2pprepriate channels.

I sm slso taking this oprortunlty to record my bullief thsit the untire
msnner $o which this svidence was r-turned to govermment custody hes the erffect,
4t not the intens, of denyini sccess to 1t to those who cun »nd meke use of
1%, to restrict 1t to those who fsiled to make wae of 14 whan i} was thalr
responsibility to do so, end 1n effect constritutes continued su;: resslion.

Bacsuze of the highly umtsusl pature of the entire arrcongemsmt, I would
sppreciate it if you cen send me coplem of eny or &ll laws involved, with the
appropriste provisions marked, If you or snyons else in the governmeat can do
so, I would like 5n sscount of the chein of possesssion of each end sll of these
thotogrephs snd irays beckward from your present custody o the samsras. inis
request does not msesm $o foll within whet appesars in ths press ss ths restrictions
end limitations ixposed upon the svidence itself, It also now seems to me to be
sgsential) thet those of us resemrching end writing in this fleld heve whot the
govarnment hos denied ma snd svaryone else, proof that there has been mo poszibility
of subsbtitution, eliminstion or any kini of tsmp-ring. This I regard es additionally
inportsnt bessuss othar evidence was deasiroyed snd tsupsred with, because som of
1t 1s micning, and becsuse the pudblished scoounts of the numbers and kinds of the
pictures end Xrays ars inconsistent vith the eviisnce sbout them.

48 I have in the prat, I assure you that my intersst in this mmiter hes to
do excluaively with my reseerch snd writing in ths field and has nothing to do with
14le curliosity. 44 the seme time, I wsnt to impress upon everyene involved the
nsture of 4he double stendard involved when 1-entlasl svidence relsting to the
murder of Gaweld wnile he wes in ocustody snd which cume to psss only because gévern-
mont mede 1% possibdble it ey ths seme time made accessible to rssearchers. I dso
want to record my bslief thot sccess to pathologists is @ deception, even afer
five yesrs, because it will bnve o meaning 3) because they will not have i» kind
of intimAte knowledge of the s;plicsble svidence snd b) becouse of the time leg.

Sincersly yours,

isrold ‘elsh rg



